

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Re: flint's application for flint river withdrawals
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2014 3:17:44 PM

Handled this morning. Thanks!
b

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2014, at 1:13 PM, "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brad – did you get help on this yet? Steve’s in the office today. We’re in a program meeting in ConCon. Also, he does check his e-mail since he gets it on his phone.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 9:41 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: flint's application for flint river withdrawals

Need help. Steve Busch is out. Who can help Fonger?

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: flint's application for flint river withdrawals

Hi Brad:

I met with several Flint officials yesterday about the city’s application for Flint River withdrawals, which they submitted last week.

I’m interested in getting a copy of that application if I can in advance of the permit being acted on.

I’m also interested in knowing the outcome as soon as possible.

What’s my best course of action?

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502